Consent Agtesment between Michelle Vidale and the State of Otic Counselor, Social Worker and Mavriage and
Family Therapist Board

Ms. Vidale completed the terms of the
consent agreement as of 2/8/2007

CONSENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
MICHELLE VIDALE
AND THE
STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER AND MARRIAGE AND
FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD

This CONSENT AGREEMENT iz entered into by and between MICHELLE VIDALE,

hereinaftet, “VIDALB,” and the STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER

AND MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAFIST BOARD, hereinafter “BOARD,” the

state agency charged with enforcing Chapter 4757 of the Ohio Revised Code and all
 rules promulgated therein,

VIDALE hereby acknowledges that she has read and understands this CONSENT
AGREEMENT and has voluntasily entered into it without threat or promise by the
BOARD or any of its menbers, employees or agents. ,

VIDALE is fully aware of her rights, induding hee right o be advised by cotmnsel and

' her right to a heating pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Ohio Revised Code on the issues
which are the subject of this CONSENT AGREEMENT, Should VIDALE fail to comply
with any provisions of this CONSENT AGREEMENT, VIDALE knowingly waives her
rights under ORC Chapter 119 with respect to the claims in this agreement.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT contains the entire agreement betweer the parties, there
being no other agreement of any kind, verbal or otherwise, which varies the terims of this
CONSENT AGREEMENT,

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into on the basis of the following stipulations,
admisstons and understandings:

1. VIDALE is a social worker (5-0030036) licensed to practice social work
. in the State of Ohio, and is subject to the Jlaws and rules of Ohio
regulating the practice of social work as outlined in Ohio Revised Code
Chapter 4757 and Ohio Administrative Code Chapter 4757, VIDALE
teceived her social work license on September 20, 2002.

2. VIDALE was employed at Valley Counscling Services, in Warren,
Ohio. Beginning April 17, 2003, Valley Counseling, initfally issued
VIDALE a written warning to her for lack of productivity and
delinquent submission of service notes. She subsequently resigned.
Untimely and insufficient documentation in records consfitute a
viclation of Ohlo Revised Code Sections 4757.36(AX1) and Ohic
Administrative Code Sections 4757-5-01(T)(2).

3. VIDALE also used poor judgment in handling an altercation betweert
two dlients of the agency. Specifically VIDALE had knowledge that

~ there had been previous problems between these fwo clients,
amounting to threats, and VIDALE did not take appropriate measures

to separate them. Pailure fo maintain appropriate standards of care
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constitutes a violation of Ohio Revised Code Section 4757 36{AY(1} and
Ohio Administrative Code Section 4757-5-01(BY(1)(b).

4 VIDALE ADMITS the allegations referenced in paragraphs 2 - 3
above.

Wherefore, in consideration of the foregoing and mutual promises hereinafter set forth,
and in liew of any formal disciplinary proceedings, VIDALE knowingly and voluntarily
agrees with the BOARD to the following terms and congditions:

1. VIDALE is required to complete and pass a college or university
course in social work ethies, and a soclal work theory course (200 level
or higher), at her expense. The courses must be pre-approved by the
BOARD. VIDALE must contact the BOARDYS investigative unit to
geak pre-approval, The cotizses must be completed by June 2006

2, VIDALE will be on probation for a period of two (2) years. During the
two year probationaty period VIDALE must be supervised in all
uspects of her practice of social work and recelve face-to-face
supervision one hout ever%two weeks, VIDALE'S supervisor must be
pre-approved by the BOARD and should not have a priot relationshi
with VIDALE. If a previoug relationship exists, VIDALE must provide
full disclosure of such a relationship in the request for supervisor
approval. All cost associated with supervision will be at VIDALE'S
expense, The request for supervisor approval must be made in writing,
include a copy of the supervisor's vita and be submitted no later than
two weeks after the signing of this consent agreement. Supervision,
should focus on, but not be limited to, multiple relalionships with
clients, accurate and timely record keeping conflicting roles and
therapeutic techmiques Supetvision should be considered training in
natute and should not be limited to simgly approving and denying,
case plans. VIDALE'S supervisor must submit qgl.tarterly teports o the
BOARD for the entire two year period detailing topics discussed
during supervision sessions, areas of concern, areas of improvement
and make a recommendation with regards to VIDALE'S suitability to
ptactice. However, if VIDALE'S supervisor is concerred  with
VIDALE'S practice at any time during the probationaty period the
BOARD should be nofified immediately. It is VIDALE'S®
responsibility to ensute that the BOARD receives all supervisory
repozts.

It is her:gf' agteed by and between both parties that this CONSENT AGREEMENT
hereby settles all issues concerning this matter.

By her signature on this CONSENT AGREEMENT, VIDALE acknowledges that in the
event the BOARD, in its diseretion, does not approve this CONSENT AGREEMENT,
thi settlement offer is withdrawn and shall be of no evidentiary value and shall not be
relied Upon or introduced in any disciplinary acton or appeal by either party. VIDALE
agrees that should the BOARD reject this CONSENT AGREEMENT and if this case
proceeds 1o hearing, she will assert no claim that the BOARD was prejudiced by its
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review and discussion of this CONSENT AGREEMENT ot of any information relating
thereto,

VIDALE hereby releases the members of the BOARD, its officers and employees, jointly
and severally, from any and all liability arising from the matter within.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT shall be considered a public record as that tarm 1s used
in Section 149.43 of the Ohio Revised Code. Pursuant to 42 USC Section 132a-73(b), 3
USC Section 552a, 45 CFR part 61 and Ohio Revised Code Section 2301.373(E), the
BOARD may be required to provide VIDALES social security number to requesting
governmental agencies. :

The BOARD shall incorporate this CONSENT AGREEMENT into a formal journal entry
at ite January 21, 2005 meeting.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT shall take effect upon the date of the last Eignaﬁire
below:

THE OHIQ COUNSELOR, SOCIAL
WORKER AND MARRIAGE AND

FAMILY THERAFIST BOARD
. . Com 7} T .,1¥ 24 ,
U &@,_@, ge WY i gren - Dol Vel o
Michelle Vidale, SW Dr. Roge Quinomes-Delvalle, PCC

Chalr, Counssler, Social Worke: and Marriage and
Pamily Therapist Board

1 /19 /05 [l 05T
Date ¢/ Date

juliane B, Barone, Haq.

Assiatart Attorney General

Counselor, Social Worker and Marrlage and
Family Therapist Board .

Date
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